

Tracy Hedinger, BSN, RN, CNOR

Goose Creek, SC 29445

surgigirl1967@comcast.net

302-727-2505

Highly skilled Operating Room/Endoscopy Nurse with years of experience in sterile and endoscopy procedures. Provider of superior care while ensuring smooth nursing operations and regulatory compliance. Team lead problem solver with strong drive to becoming the best I can be for my patients, hospital and staff.

Work Experience

Lead Operating Room/Endoscopy RN

East Cooper Medical Center - Mount Pleasant, SC

August 2020 to Present

Head of service for General, Bariatric, and Endoscopy
Traveling OR Nurse/Traveling COVID-19 TESTING RN

Operating Room Staff Nurse/Team Lead

Jackson Nursing Professionals

August 2019 to June 2020

Trauma/Transplant Clinical Coordinator

Trident Medical Center/Charleston - SC

July 2017 to August 2019

01/2015-07/2017

Medical University of South Carolina/Charleston, SC 29425

- Coordinate Trauma, General, Vascular, Thoracic, venous access, and Transplant surgery within the Main OR.
- Supervise and scheduling for a team of 15 to include mid and yearly evaluations.
- Assist with policy revisions to include surgical count, retained counts and UNOS guidelines for transplant compliance.
- Collaborate with other departments to provide superior care to our perioperative patients.
- Superior Infection Control knowledge to reduce transplant surgical infections.
- Scrub and circulate all above specialties within the OR.
- Provide 24 hour on call support to the trauma and transplant service.

Operating Room Staff Nurse

Medical University of South Carolina - Charleston, SC

October 2013 to January 2015

Traveling OR Nurse

Sunbelt Staffing Agency - Oldsmar, FL

April 2012 to October 2013

Successfully completed three 13 week travel assignments at two different operating room locations.

Operating Room Staff Nurse

Beebe Medical Center - Lewes, DE
October 2010 to March 2013

Endoscopy Tech

Atlantic Memorial Hospital - Berlin, MD
June 2007 to October 2010

Certified Surgical Technologist

01/1999-6/2007

Upper Chesapeake Medical Center Bel Air, MD

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Western Governors University - Salt Lake City, UT
2016

Associate of Science in Nursing

Wor Wic Community College - Salisbury, MD
2010

Certification in Surgical Technologist

Essex Community College
1999

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Surgical Technologist**CNOR**

2016 to 2024